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INDUSTRY CIRCULAR

TO: ALL SECURITY TRAINING SERVICE PROVIDERS

FROM: OUPA MAMABOLO

ACTING DEPUTY DIRECTOR: COMMUNICATIONS AND TRAINING
DATE: 28 MAY 2019

SUBJECT: COURSE REPORT VERIFICATIONS NOW DONE ON PSiRA ONLINE APP

The Private Security Industry Regulatory Authority (PSiRA) has introduced a new feature
to the PSiRA Online App.

The App is an innovative feature created by the Authority to enable those who have

completed their security training to confirm their course reports and Grades, online.

This is done by clicking the Verify SP icon on the App and then the Training Course Status
Verification tab. Otherwise, you may visit www.psira.co.za and click on the Online
Verification tab.

For any enquiries please contact Senior Manager :Communications and Training , Ms

Siziwe Zuma on, ( 012) 003 0502 or email Siziwe.zuma@psira.co.za

ely

Oupa Mamabolo

Acting Deputy Director: Communications and Training

Council Members: Mr. Humphrey Nhlanhla Ngubane (Acting Chairperson),
Mr. Zwile Zulu (Council Member), Major General Cynthia Philison - (Council Member), Mr Methews Thembinkosi Oliphant — (Council Member)
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